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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE
TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 72022

Pir Muhammad,

Ex. Technical Head Constable No. 744-SB 

S/o Noor Muhammad Khan

R/o Village Umar Abad, P.O Kaka Abad, Jangi Tehsil 
Katlang, District Mardan, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

Appellant

\^ERSUS

1. Inspector General of Police / Provincial Police Chief, 

Central Police office (CPO),
Peshawar.

Khyber Road,

2. Deputy Inspector General (DIG), Special Branch, 

Headquarter, Peshawar

3. Senior Superintendant of Police (SSP), Admin 

Headquarter Special Branch, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Peshawar

Respondents



I"

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF THE KHYBER

PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT,

1974 AGAINST THE IMPUGNED ORDER NO.

16472-79/EB DATED 28.11.2022, WHEREBY

APPEAL OF THE APPELLANT WAS DISMISSED

BY RESPONDENT NO. 2. WHICH WAS FILED

BY THE APPELLANT AGAINST THE ORDER OB

NO. 7451-52/EB DATED 21.09.2020 OF

RESPONDENT NO. 3 BY VIRTUE OF WHICH

THE MAJOR PUNISHMENT OF DISMISSAL

FROM SERVICE IV4S IMPOSED UPON THE

APPELLANT AND ON APPEAL. THE SAME

ORDER WAS MAINTAINED BY RESPONDENT

NO. 2 FOR THE APPELLANT.

Prayer in Appeal:

On acceptance of this Appeal, the impugned 

Order No. 16472-79/EB Dated 28.11.2022 and Order of 

dismissal from service OB No. 7451-52/EB dated 

21.09.2020 may kindly be set aside and the appellant 

may please be reinstated in service with all back
I

benefits/ consequently relief.

/
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Respectfully Sheweth:
/

l.That the appellant was inducted and appointed 

in the police service Special Branch as a 

Technical Constable on 04.02.2008.

j

1

■ ■' i

2. That the appellant, served with zealous and 

having unblemished record of service and served 

according tO-the satisfaction of high ups.

5

' \

3.That 2 years ago the appeliant was charged on 

malafide intention and ulterior motive in 

connection with FIR No. 427 dated 30.06.2020 

under Section 302/324/34 PPC of Police Station 

Katlang, Mardan .and on dismissa,! of BBA, he 

was jailed.

s.

t i

1

■s. !
r

4. That the appellant was named and. implicated in 

the FIR on mere suspicion and on the strength of 

being relative of the accused party.

! ■!
t

i■ I
i

■I

I

5.That now the appellant after conclusion of trial 
acquitted from the all charge by the Learned 

Additional Session Judge Mardan at Katlang vide 

order dated 07.07.2022. (Copy of the acquittal 

order is Ahn-A). ,

;
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6,That despite the fact there was no iota evidence 

in possession of the departmental authorities but 

still the departmental authorities decided to 

proceed against the appellant under Police Rules 

1975/ Amended, 2014.

i

i

i
1

i
!

/ 7.That after suspension the charge sheet and 

statement of allegations were also issued to 

appellant by respondent No. 3. (Copies of 

suspension, charge sheet and statement of .

i-

'

allegations are Ann-B, C & D).

I

8.That a regular inquiry has been ordered and 

■ conducted, wherein iinquiry officer 

recommended that the appellant inquiry shall be
the I

i

i

kept pending till the decision of the Learned Trial 

Court. (Copy of inquiry report dated 27.07.2020

is Ann-E).

i

1

9.That it is worth to mention that a denovo inquiry 

was also conducted by the respondents with 

malafide intention and ulterior motive, wherein 

the inquiry officer recommended the appellant 

for imposition of major penal punishment. (Copy 

of the denovo inquiry is Ann-F).

i
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10. That the final show caused notice was also 

issued by respondent No. 3 which was replied 

properly. (Copies of final show caused notice 

and reply are Ann-G & H).
!!

;
11. That respondent No. 3 bn the strength of 

denovo inquiry report passed order OB No. 

7451-52/EB dated 21.Q9-.2020, whereby major 

penalty of dismissal from service was awarded to 

the appellant. (Copy of the dismissal order is " 

Ann-I).

i
3

;
I

12. That feeling dissatisfied with the dismissal 

from service order, the appellant filed 

departmental appeal on dated 10.08.2022 

before the respondent No. 2. (Copy ... 

of appeal is Ann-J).
/ .;

13. That respondent No. 2 vide Order No. 16,472- 

79 dated 28.11,2022 rejected the appeal of the 

appellant. (Copy of order dated 28.11.2022 is

Ann-K).

i

■

i

!

/
;

14. That feeling aggrieved of impugned order 

dated 28.11.2022 of respondent ■ No. 2 and 

dismissal from service order OB No.'7451-52/EB 

dated 21.09.2020, the appellant is constraint to

i
i

!
{!
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■

file the instant appeal on the following grounds 

inter alia; ■i

'f
i

0.
■

\

A.That the impugned appellate Order No. 16472- 

79 dated 28.11.2022' of respondent No. 2 by 

virtue of which the department appeal /
N, • ^ ^ ■

presentation of appellant was rejected and order 

OB No. 7451-52/EB dated 21;09.2020 of 

respondent No. 3 whereby the appellant was 

dismissed from service by imposing major 

penalty of dismissal from service are corum non 

judice, illegal, without jurisdiction and lawful 

authority, against the principles of natural 

justice, without any rhymes and reasons, hence 

liable to set aside.

\

I

\

\

■

B.That impugned order are illegal and unjust and 

in violation of rules and law applicable to the 

matter.

1

i
;

unblemishedC.That the appellant rendered 

services in the police force without any criminal
1r

history and without any involvement in any kind 

of illegal activities but still awarded major 

penalty of dismissal from service.

I

s

I
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;
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i

I. That in denovo inquiry no proper .procedure has 

been adopted and the appellant neither given 

any opportunity of defence or cross-examination 

of witnesses was afforded to the appellant which 

is in violation of principle enshrined in law that 

no one should be condemned unheard (audi 

alterm partem).

t
V

i

i

(

' !

!
J. That the respondents issued the impugned order 

in a slip shot and arbitrary manner.

1

i
?

K.That the order of dismissal from service and 

appellant order is against the principle of natural 

justice, equity and fair play and is a colourful 

exercise of powers by respohdents/department.

i
i

t

i

\
• *

L. That any other grounds would be adduced by the 

appellant during arguments on/the instant 

appeal with permission of this Hon'ble Tribunal.

f

i

J

;

i

✓\
It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that on ■ 

acceptance of this appeal the impugned' Order of 

respondent No. 3 dated 21.09.202Q and Order of 

respondent no. 2 dated 28.11.2022 may kindly 

be set aside and the appellant, may please be

I

i

1
r

r!
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i
t
;

I



c>0 >

t«

t

reinstated in the service with all back benefits/ 

eonsequentially relief.

I
!
;

■ A
i/
!

Any other relief not specifically asked for, 

may also be granted.

i
i

•1
:

i (.—^
‘

Appellant »
Through i

Khiy^muhammad Mohmand 
Advocate.Hioh Court, Peshawar

!■

I

&
.'e

Zeeshan Gul 
Advocate Peshawar.Dated: 15.12.2022

CERTIFICATE V

Certified' that as per instructions of my client, that 

this is the first Service Appeal on the subject 

before this Honourable Tribunal.
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TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR ;

;
y

Service Appeal No. /2020

Pir Muhammad, Ex. Technical Head Constable No. 744-
AppellantSB

iI

VERSUS

Inspector Genera! of Police and others.... Respondents

AFFIDAVIT

I, Pir Muhammad, Ex. Technical Head Constable No. 744-SB S/o 

Noor Muhammad Khan R/o Village Urriar Abad, P.O Kaka Abad, 

Jangi Tehsil Katlaiig, District Mardan, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, do 

hereby solemnly affirm and declare on oath that the contents of the 

accompanying Service Appeal are true and correct to the best

?

i

?

i
)

of my knowledge and belief and nothing has been concealed from 

this Hon’ble Tribunal. I
Deponent 

CNIC; 16101-3158231-7 

Cell: 0314-9383426

t1

f

:
i

:
' '



✓
J

f-
iA 71^/Iy/»^

V !

I-
i i

.S.

sli:4- •c ' ,
^ ■ i%}^ /i^ '4

s-
O-'VV 'J

, ;-^-
IN IN THE COURT OE SHER AZIZ 

ADDITIONAL SESSIONS JDDGH. MARDAN AT KATLAKG/:f

\ /
‘V.

90/sc of 2020Case No ;
..03.il.2020 

,07.07.2022
Date of institution........

Date of decision............
t

i

State tbrougli Rooh Uliah son of Sardaraz KJian lesidenl of Umar Abaci, Tehsii Katlang, District
.Complainant

I

('
Mardan....i

Versus

i) AbduUah' 2) iftikiiar 3) Mukaram KJiaii ail sous Umara Khan and 4) Pir Muhammad son of
Umar Abad, Telisil . Katlang, District

I

Ncior Muhammad all residents of 
Mardan.............................. ............... •............ Accused facing trial

FIR No. 427 Dated 30.06.2020 U/S 302/324/34 PRC PS Katlang, Mardan

JUDGEMENT
07....07....2022

;

1. Brief facts of the instant case are that Reporting Officer Sartaj Klian AS! foru’arcled the 

Murasila (Exh.PA/!) to Katlang Police Station wiUi the report that .on receipt of 

information, he rushed to fnzargi Hospital where one Rooh Uliah while attending the 

dead body of his broliier Noar Uliah reported that on the day of occurrence, he and his 

unt'le Noor Muhammad were riding on their motorcycle while going to Katlang Bazar 

and his deceased brother Noor Uliah was riding his own motorcycle while going to 

Madina Concrete Factory' situated at Ghundo; deceased was ahead of tiiem; when they 

reached to the place of occurrence, accused facing trial, armed with deadly weapons

f

i

!!
i.

f !!
i

!

V',
already present there, started firing at them whereupon his brother Noor Uliah got hit and

;V ''V died on the spot while tliey remained unhurt; motive has been shovwi as dispute on
A' • f

pathway. ,' .
V

2. Reporting Officer prepared the Injury sheet and inquest report of the deceased arid sent 

tlie same to the Doctor for postmortem tiirough Constable Raziq No. 3130. He also sent 

(lie, Murasiia to police station for registration of case, through Constable Sibgat Uliah No.

f

I

I

II

I1911.
I ■

r/

e^aiUinerCopyfng.Brsnci'
Session Co4al Manias

!Page j I
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3. On receipt of said Murasila, Abdul Mateeu Khan SI incoi-porated its contents in the sh^ ^ 

of FIR and registered the case against accused facing trial. The investigation was 

entrusted to Gui Sher, Enspector/OIL Gn completion of investigation, complete challan 

u/s 173 Cr.PC was submitted against the accused facing trial wherein accused Mukaram 

Khan was shown in column No. 2 of Challan as he was absconder then. Later on, 

. supplementary Challan was submitted against the said accused after his arrest. After 

provision of copies of relevant documents to the accused, formal charge was framed on 

- 28.11.2020 to which they did not plead guilty and claimed trial. On claiming trial, 

prosecution witnesses were summoned. In order to prove its case, prosecution produced 

as many as eleven witnesses. The summarized testimony of the PWs are. as under:

r

I

- 1

i! •
\ .;

DFC Bashir No. 3232 (PW4)
Ai .

PW-1 had served/executed processes under section 204/87 Cr.PC against the accused 

Abduilali and Mukaram. Warrants and reports are Exh.PWl/1 to Exh.PWl/8

respectively. *

Dr. Rahail (PW-2) 1

PW-2 deposed in respect of conducting the autopsy of dead body of Noor Ullah. His i

examination in chief is as under: r.

i ;
"During the days of occurrence J was posled in TDH, Katlang. On 30.06.2020 al 

05:55 hours, 1 conducted autopsy on the dead body of deceased Noor Ullah s/o 

Sardaraz r/o Umar Abad aged about 40/41 years brought by rescue 1122 was 

identified by Mutabar Khan and Awaldad and I found the following:

■'

'>

1. External appenrance:

Normal stout dead body of middle age of 40 years old brought by rescue 1122 

wearing white color Shalwar Qamees socked with blood. Pale complexion, 

eye closed, mouth closed, no cheering marks and rigor mortis not developed. 

On examination the wounds are as follow:

1. Stenium wound at the level of the 4'^' inidr costal space entry wound 

measuring 1 cm and the exit wound ispn the back alongwilh the medial 

margins scapula left side the exit wound of 2 cm in size.

.i

!

i
i

Examiner Cofy/tng-Branei» 
Session Court Mardafl

\
Page 12 s
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«
and exit wound on the rii%2.. RT Hypocondriql wound measuring of I cm 

paraspinal.regioh measuring 2 cm.

' 3 . Left flank woimd entrance of I cm in the exit of on the opposite side of the

i
<- :

J :»
!
i• i • i

r
right flank posterior of 2 cm.

■ 4. Left side face wound entrance of I cm of exit on the same left side of neck 

measuring 2 cni.

2. Cranium and Sninnl Cord

■)

1

>
i. Thorax , \

Plurae, lyranx and trachea, right lyimd and left lurig were found intact
r
;

4. Abdomen

Mouth, phrunx and esophagus, diaphragm, stomach, and its contents, 

pancreas, spleen, kidneys, bladder and generator organs were found intact.

5. Muscle. Bones. Joints

■■ Sternum, muscles of the abdomen were found damaged. .

b. Remarks bv Medical Officer

In my opinion the sternum wound has directly hit the pericardium, and heart .

■ major vessels injuries causing massive bleeding and damage to the heart and 

instantaneously cardio arrest.

Probable time elapsed benveen .injury and death was 13 minutes. Probable , 

time elapsed between death and PM was about 20 minutes.

The PM report consisting of 6 pages including the pictorial is £xh.PW2/I

■ while my endorsement on. injury sheet is Exh.PiV2/2 and 1/3 respectively
'■.a '

. which is correct and correctly bear my signature. ”

\

i

j

i

1

!;•
:
i

1- /
!

!
Abdul Matecn. SI nPW-3)

i
This PW is the author of FIR (Exh.PA) which he had registered the case against accused r

facing trial on receipt of Murasila. .

Constable Ibrar No. 1023 rPW4) I

I

Copyiny Branch 
Session Court Mardar? Page I 3
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cu-marginal witness vide which (.h 

recovered during the

■house search of accused IflikharfHe also aulhenlicaicd signalure’ of other co-marginaf

, witness Riaz Khan ASi, •

\ut7. All PASI rFW-5)

This PW endorsed certain recovery memos. Exh.PWS/l and Exh.PWS/2 pertaining to the

and motorcycle of deceased bearing No.

This PW-endofsed recovery memo, Exli.‘PW4/L as
/I 8^ pistol of 30 bore without number along wiUt fixed charger.was/

i

\

/

I\
i

of , HDD or CCTV camera 

FJ7552/N'IRD. He also verified the signature of co-marginal witness Akbar Alt No. 2897.

t ■recovery

■Sartai Khan. ASI (PW-6)

' P W-6 recorded the report of complainant in the shape of Murasila. During the course of

his examination in chief, he narrated the entire story of Murasila. He also prepared injury 

' - sheet and inquest report of the deceased. Murasila, injuty sheet and inquest report

; ExlUWl. Exh.PW6/l and Exh.PW6/2 respectively.

)

i
arc

;
Rsoh UHah s/o Sardaraz r/o Umar Abad, Katlang (PW-71

case. His entire examination in chief is nsThis PW is the complainant of the instant
r

!
"Smted (hat Noor Ullah deceased was my bralher while PW Noor Muhammad is

QBDEt
E^miaerCopyinuBrant^ my malernal uncle. Accused facing (rial Abdullah. Mukaram Khan, and Iftikhor 

Session Court Wardafs

s

of Umara Khan. Accused facing (rial Pir Muhammad' are brothers inter-se sons

s/o Noor Muhammad is (heir relaiive. On (he ‘day of occurrence, 1 along with PW
‘ ' ' '

Noor Muhammad were on'am. motorcyck whik deceased Noor Ullah on his 

molorcyck came oiil of our house, were goms to MadinJ conCreie faclory 

shualed al Ghimdo. Noor Ullah was going ahead of us while we were fallowing

!
i

I r •

1

l.V (hem. When we reached (o the spot, it Q5:40AM, there abcused facing trial
■ I ■ . ■

named above were present duly armed with firearms and on seeing us started
■ , I I • '

ResulUmdy, my brother Roofi Ullah got hit and died at the spot

M’flj dispute over a path

CH Imargai where at 16:00 AM- /
i ■

of the report were read over and

‘ Page I 4

I

f

ifiring upon us.

■ while we escaped unhurt luckily. Motive for ‘he offence
\

>

and land. Then we shifted the dead body to 

made the report to the police. The conlenls
i

I
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explained to me which I xigneci in Eagiish. Noor Muhammad PiV endorsed ,'>

prepared at my pomfation. /

t

report by signing it. The site plan Exh.PB 

charge the accusedfacing trial for the offence. " ■

Noor Muhammad s/o GuI Kiireem r/o Ghitla. Katjan^ (PW-^

!

PW-8 is the cited eye witness of the occurrence. His entire of examination in chief is

!reproduced as under: -

"PlVHooh Ullah is my nephew\sMe the deceased is also my nephew. On the day 

of occurrence ii-e came out of the house of my sister. / and Rooh Ullah intended to 

Kallaitg Bazar while the deceased Kwr Ullah intent to go to Madina

I.

r
go to

‘ concrete Ghundo. I was sitting on a motorcycle with Rooh Ullah complainant f

while the deceased was sitting on his own motor0>cle.'The registration of our ■

motorcycle was S9S3/MRP while the registration number on which (he deceased
. -i

i . \ .
riding on his motorcycle ahead of ussitting is FJ-7552 MRD. Noor Ullah was 

and tt'c were on normal speed. When we reached to the spot, there accused facing

!

i

trial , namely Abdullah, Iftikhar. Per Muhamn ad and Mukaram duly armed with

’ deadly weapon started firing at us as a result whereof Noor Ullah got hit and died

was dispute over a path. /Iwhile we escaped unlmri. Motive for the occurrence 

also pointed out the spot to the lO. / am also jmrgmal witness to recoven' memo, 

ified To Be Trofi CQpfxh.PlV8/l vide winch the lO secured blood from the .spot. / am also marginal 

witness to the recqvery memo, Exh.PlV8/2, vide which the JO took into possession

\

;
j

' Copying Sran<^ deformed bullet PIfrom point C. / am also^arginal witness to recoveiy memo

Exh.PW8/3 vide which, the JO took into possekion 3 empties P3 of 30 bore freshly, 

discharged from (he spot. I am also malg/na/. witness to recovery memo. 

Exh.PiVSU vide which the 10 look into possession blood stained clothes P4. All 

'"vX the articles aforementioned were sealed into pnree/i and all the recovery memos
■ ■ ■ r -■ ■ 1

correctly bear my signatures as well as signapres ofZulqarnain. I on 11.07.2020
' ■ 1

■ produced (he motorcycle registration No. ' 8983 MRD along with the registration 

Exh.PS and .P6 belonging to the iomplahiant whi'ch was taken into 

possession vide recovery memo Exh.PW8/5. ihe recuvety memo prepared to this

I ' Page, j 5

i
<

Session Court MardSft
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i

effect correctly bears my signature. To the ojoreinentioned the 10 recorded %-zy 

statement. I charge the accused facing trial for the commission of offence, *’ ' _

Constable Ibar Bacha No. 1027 fR-PW;41

Statement of this PW was'already recorded tis PW-4. But during the course of

proceedings, counsel for complainant submitted application for re-summoning this PW

and PW Said Baliadur, Muharrir which was allowed keeping in view the no objection

endorsed by learned opposite counsel. This PW endorsed certain recovery memos which

am Exh.PW4/7 and Exh.PW4/8. He also took parcels No. 2. 3, 6, 8, 9 and 10 to FSL for

analysis vide receipt No. 408/21. i

r.tii Sher. Insneetor/On rFW-9)

This PW investigated the case. During tlie course of his examination in chief, he fiiily ,

described ail the aspects of the investigation conduc|ed by him. Site plan, sketch of the

place of recovery of pistols from accused facing trial, application for obtaining warrants
, 1 ,

u/s 204 Cr.PC and process u/s 87 Cr.PC, cards of airist, application for physical custody

I

r

I

!

of accused, poinlation memos, applications to FS|.., FSL reports, DD No. 5 dated •

licalion to DIG for departmental 

Exh.PB, Exh.PW8/l, Exh.PW8/2,

t

. 29.06.2021, DDs No. 17, 18. 4, 19 and 26, apf 

proceedings, and list of legal heirs of deceased are 

Exh.PW8/3, Exh.PW8/4, Exh.PW5/l, Exh.PW5/2. E :h.PW8/5, Exli.PW9/7, Exh.PW9/8,

!

t

Exh.PW9/17, Exh.PW9/l,Exh>W9/9, . Exh.PB/1, ' Exh.PW9/I5, Exh.PW|/I6.

. Exh.PW9/2, Exh.PW9/3, Exh.PW9/4, Exh.P>^

Exh.PW9/1L Exh.PW9/12, Exh.PZ, Exh.P2/l, Exl .PZ/'2, Exh.PW9/13, Exh.PW9/14,

i

■9/5,- Exh;PW9/6, Exh.PW9/10,

r
i

ied the signature of the then SHO 

2, against accused facing trial.

Exh.PW9/l8 and Exh.PW9/19 respectively. He veri 

Parv'ez Khan who submitted complete Challan, Exh.P 
^ Said Bahadur. Muharrir of the PS (PW-M ,

made entries in register No. 19This PW was custodian of parcels No. I to' 10. f 

(Exh.PWIO/1). and sent the same to FSL through receipt Exh.PWl0/2. He also sent
i „ .

recovered pistol along with empties and spent bullet to FSL.for comparison vide receipt

e

Exh.PWIO/3.

0 i DEC 2022
Page 16 i• ExamlO' Convtnn'Branch'
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!

Muliamanti Khan SI fPW-lil 

This PW submitted ioraplete Challan against tlie accused facing trial which is Exh.PC/i.

, 4. After conclusion of prosecution evidence, statements of accused were recorded u/s 342 

' Cr.PC wherein they falsified the prosecution charge. But they neither opted to produce

wanted to be examined on oath. Pro and contra argument heard.

, \

: defense evidence nor

Record perused.

' • 5.' Tlie leamed counsel for the complainant assisted by the learned Senior Public Prosecutor

argued Ural the crime report has promptly been made; the motive was clearly mentioned 

in the initial report which gets support from the record and evidence on the point; tliere is
r * t ‘. ,

and substitution within 20 rninutes; the
i.

no possibility of consultation, false implication 

well consistent ocular testimony in the shape of statements of PW-7 and 8 are connecting
!the accused with the heinous crime of murder beyond doubt: the recoveries in the shape 

■ of weapons of crime, empty shells, positive FSL -eport and blood collected from the

. coiToborate the ocular acco ml; the site plan and the postmortem

r

place of occurrence etc

further corroborate the prosecution version; in the nutshell, the prosecution hadreport

' proved the charge against the accused facing trial Beyond the shadow of doubt ; as such,

they deserve conviction and exemplary punishment

6. On the other lumd, the learned defense

substantiate the charge against the accu|ed facing trial; the ocular evidence

;; tlie-corroborative evidence, if 

)f tile defective substantive evidence;

insel argid that the prosecution has miserablycou

failed to

e TfU0 CBp^prosecution is' fiill of doubts and dents

any, shall not be beneficial for prosecution in view.r-
the presence of the complainant and eye witness ( n the. spot is a. sheer chance as they

resence on the spot; the complainant
r-

Capymg Brandi
Qun Maraahave not disclosed the specific purpose for their p

(PW-7) categorically admits that he used to go to ] eshawar to attend his office on daily

y of this admission, Uie presence ol the complainant on tire spot at the

not mentioned in the initial

basis; in view

relevant lime is highly doubtftil; the kind of 

report which further beclouds the ocular testimon;; the Rescue 1122 was subsequently 

introduced which also renders the presence of the mplainant party on the spot doubtful; 

similarly, the escape of tlie complainant and eye wi rtess despite the firing of four persons

Page I 7
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;

i

I

suppcjrt ihe prosecution version; similariy, 

also contradictory with the version^ of

is also a question mark; the FSL report do 

the site plan and postmortem report arc 

prosecution; the recovery 

installed in the adjacent filling station was

not

i/ i// of three empty shells also create doubt; the data of CCIV 

not produced: in these circumstances, the

U V'i.
V.

V

used facing trial deserve acquittal.

?. Perusal ofrecord in the light ofpro and contra argument reveals that;

The charge, in the nutshell, is that on 30.06.2020 at 0540 hours the accused facing

triai made'fires on the deceased, complainant and llie eye witnesses Noor

was

ace

1.

!

Muhammad near Jehangir Patrol Pump Garha, Shero as the deceased
‘ . ' ■ i

going !o Madina Cdncrete factory Cihundo %s;hile the complainant and eye witness

a result of this

)•
I
5

going to Kaliang Bazar on two separate motorcycles; as 

.murderous firing, the deceased Noor Ullah ^ ot hit and died on the spot while the 

complainant and his^ companion escaped uj hurt;, the motive was mentioned as

were

j

j

.agrarian an path dispute.

'ii.' The prosecution case-hinges upon ocular ti 

and Noor Muhammad (PW-8). Recoveries 

blood collected from the spot, one del jrmed bullet, tliree empty shells, 

bloodstained Sbalwar Qameez of deceased h ivtng bullet cuts, hkd disk of CCTV

stimony of the complainant (PW-7) 

of weapons of crime, motorcycles.
5

<
»

and FSL report have been produce 1 as supportive evidence. Site plan,

. have'also been relied .upon by the

camera

postmortem report and pointation memo et( 

prosecution. The reporting and investig 

^ depositions. Witnesses of the recovery mei lOS have also deposed in support of 

prosecution charge.

ition officer have recorded their
s

\
r-

iS case consists of the statements ofiti- The substantive evidence as presented In ll 

complainant {PW-7) and Noor Muliammad PW-8); both the eye witnesses have 

and consistent manner without any

i

t

■ recorded tlieir deposition in a very natural

' improvement of dishonest nature. No co ilradicfion is detected in the said
S^'aftilner Copying Drancfi

Session Court Mardaft slalemenis. The pre and post occurrence e
\

dsodes have been narrated in quite
i

also been presented Without anyconsistent mode. The ocular account hai \

Page 18
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coniradiciion. However,: the learned defense counsel has -

witness on the following

improvemenl and 

questioned the presence of complainant and eye f

/Vl I

grounds;

The complainant and the eye witness have not disclosed the purpose of 

Uieir being on the spot per initiai report. The deceased was going to 

Madina concrete factory on his motorcycle .while the complainant and eye 

' witness were

■ '

. (
t !

going to Kallang Bazar on separate motorcycle. Hence.

ace of occurrence has been explained 

of the complainant party and

•

(
aitd reason of being on the pipurpose

in tlie very initial report. The pres 

deceased on the place of occurrence ’ Auch is a public road is not a chance

ence

1
,1 t.

phenomenon. People make like exct rsion early in the morning to go to 

destination. In this regard, lie kanied counsel for the accused 

focused on the explanation made \ y PW-7 in the outset of his cross -

examination. The said explanation is eproduced below:

am t/oi/fg my own dusw ;ss of software, ai Peshawar. During 

the days of occurrence, my office n'ox at Peshawar in Deans 

Plaza...! used to go in eonnei lion of my job daily from my village.

/ iised io reach Peshmw ai 11:00 AM and as routine I used to 

return from Peshawar ai J 70 

This explanation clarifies the 

complainant at the place of occurre 

' explanation is that the complainant 

and return at 1700 hours daily. The

• their

5

\

ihours. "
■

biguity qua the presence of the 

ce at the relevant time. Crux of the

a!

iscd to reach Peshawar at 1100 AM 

maximum time of travel from Umar

ir is three hours. It means that if one 1Abad K.atlang.lo Dean Piaza Pesha\^

Tf) leaves for Peshawar at 08:00 AM h 

explained that the complainant used 

Iftified To Be TfUO Copy . availability in the area may hot be d

- not disclosed the purpose of his visi

asked about it. It is also in the cvi< -nee that accompanying eye witness

I

will reach at i 1:00 AM. It was also ■
1,!v-.

a return from Peshawar daily. So, his 

ubled. PW-7 .furlh,er says that he had

because the scribe of report had not
■

Exan'.iaftr Copying SrancA 
Court Mardao

[
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police officer. Hud die report been fabricated, it 

easy for him to fill color therein. But eveo'thing seems to be natural.

has also been explained on the query of

was very
PW-8 was a

C*--

The presence of the eye witness 

-the learned defense counsel. It is in the evidence that PW-8 is the roateraa!

uncle of the complainant and deceased. In a response, to a query, PW-7 

had stated that PW-8 had spent night at their house being Uieir maternal 

. Like visits of close relatives is normal in rural societies. Similarly,uncle

the presence of the deceased at the spot was also plausibly explained. PW- . .

examinati >n while responding to a positive■ 8 explains in his cross

suggeslion oflcamed defense counsel that his younger brother was having 

a concrete factory and the deceaset Munshi in the saidwas serving as

PW-7 al;o endorsed this fact in his crossfactory some time ago. 
examination stating that it was the riutine of the deceased that he used to

'i

the above said factory and used togo early in the morning for duty tc

^ening. These explanatiois^ per tlie judgments of the supenorreturn in ex

not be considered dishonest improvements because the same
courts, may

made on the query of learned df fense counsel. 

Non identification of die dead body

were
by the complainant and eye witness, 

:sence of the complainant and the eve
>

per the argument, implies the non-pi

the spot. This may not b: considered a valid reason because itwitness on

is generally observed that near relati do like jobs by way of facilitation

ick. The ocular testimony may not beof the bereaved persons being in sh

due to non-identification of the dead body by the
't

• thrown away 

^ complainant and the eye witness.

.-:tYet another point agitated in this re| ard is the .non-specification ofweapon

Generally, the police use
r

certainof offence by the eye witness, 

terminologies in most of the crime reports. “Aslaha Astasheen' is one of

of thumb, so the non-specificatibn of
-'

them. So instead of using it as a ml 

weapon is not fatal for the prosecuti

r

mcase. \
g*am)ner Copying Branch 

Courl Mardan
Page I 10
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anotlier point raised by the defense counsel is that how the eye

The distance
Yet

witnesses escape unhufi despite filing of four persons, 

between the accused' facing trial (laikhar and Abdullah) and the 

complainant/eye witness .is longer than that of deceased. Per the record.

accused facing trial CIftikhar and Abdullah) were interested to 

annihilate the deceased being allegedly instrumental in the land/path 

dispute. Moreover, faihway targets ctiinot be certainly achieved by pistol.
I . ' -

The subsequent introduciioh of Rescue 1122 which had shifted the dead 

body to the hospital was debaled.upon llie learned defense counsel being 

fatal for the-prosecution negating the presence of the eye witnesses. This 

being only mode of shifting of dead body from the place of occurrence to 

the hospital does not negate the presence of eye witnesses on the spot.

■ Another point raised is that the direct recourse to hospital despite the laci 

that the deceased had died on the spot creates doubt Admittedly, the 

involved. The only concern of rescue personnel is to shift 

liie injured whether dead or alive t> the nearby hospital. As such, this

i

i/
:■

!

!
the

'>
i

i'

1

!

i

t
I ■; .

•rescue team was

argument is not convincing.

The time scheme of the occurrence 

defense counsel, it was argued that tl e doctor had examined tlie dead body 

at 0555 AM while tlie report was raade at 0600 AM. According to post 

the time of arrival of dead body is 0555 AM while the time of

also objected to by the learnedwas

i

5
i

mortem,

examination at 0600 AM. PW-2 h,is explained Ihi-s point in his cross

0600 AM. Hence, thisexamination that he had started po 

point is also not fatal.
• • ' i

In these circumstances, tiie presence of the complainant and eye witness
■4 ■

on the spot is quite natural and the same cannot be doubted.

jtmorlem on

.•A'
\ i

i1is >

1
I

i

D 8 DEE Accoiding ,to the site plan (Exh.PB), th| specific roles of firing have been
IV. 1

61 finincr Copying Brandi 
■•^.iissirsn Court iVlardiJi '

attributed to accused Abdullah and lftikhar.|rhey have been shown at point No. 2

while The deceased has been 'showi at point A (initially) and point 1

Page ^ 11
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to the deceased wlto was in i
(subsequently) being hit. Both the accused

clear range of their fires. Cl is the place wherefrom tliree empties of 30 bore have

are near

been recovered. Cl situates near the place of accused Abdullali and Iftikhar. It

the deceased. No empty
/'

shows that both the said accused have made fires 

shells have been recovered from the place of resl of the accused namely Mukaram

on(l D
' vl,

Khan and Fir Muhammad shown at point No. 5 and 4 respectively. It may be

been made by the said accused facing Inal.safely inferred that no fire have

, the role of accused Abdullah and Iflikhar is separable from the role of

. The weapons of crime e.g. pistol of
Hence

accused Mukaram Khan and Pir Muhammat
30 bore have been recovered from all the jeeused at their respective pointation

of recovery have also been made.pi accused Iftikhar. In this regard, site p 

FSL reports (E.^h.PZ/1 and Exh.PZ/2) further connect the accused Iftikhar

ansexce

The
tiie 30 bore crime empties (Cl andwith the murder as it has been reported ihs 

C2) have been fired Irom 30 bore pistol mf :kcd A which had been recovered on

Che pointation of the said accused..

The recovery of motorcycles also aulhe 

circumstantial level. The Post Mortem is als . supportive of the ocular evidence

:d from the place of the deceased.

iticales the prosecution version on
V.

.A

deforrhed crime bullet has also, been recovei 

vi, Thi.s case has got very strong and proved m live. Per initial report, the motive has

agrarian/path dispute. T1 e PWs have also deposed the motive 

in their statements. In this regard, Naqalrnad No. 5 dated 29.06.2020
been described an

/
part

the said Naqalmad, the complainantExh.PW14/i3 is available on the case file. 1 

along with' the deceased has reported that tl 

'-^ destroyed tiie path leading to their house gi 

factum of land, purchased from

i accused, facing trial and others have 

ing life threats, in the said report, the 

Jaiisheed, and the disputed path have 

has taken place just a day before the

one

specifically been mentioned. This incidenc|:

This motive part als 3 connects the, accused lacing trialday of occurrence

(Abdullali and Iftikhar) with the commissio i of offence beyond shadow of doubt.

Page i 12
Copying Srani^
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i
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To conclude, the occurrence was |>romplly reported excluding the possibility of 

false implication. The complainant party has not implicated oUier'persons nambJ ,■ 

; in the above mentioned Naqalmud No. 5 which shows that the report has 

genuinely been made. The ocular account is consistent. Tlie same has been 

corroborated by (lie above mentioned recoveries etc. The motive is proved beyond

• ;vn.
r
!

\

■«: ■
i
]

doubt.
8. Hence, it may safely be concluded that the accused Abdullah and Ifitkhar have committed 

Q,a|.e-Amad of the deceased Noor Ullah while per Ihe above recorded findings, the 

accused Mukarram and Pit Muhammad are not connected with the murder and atlempled 

murder: The charge of attempting the life of thejcomplainant and the eye witness is 

shrouded in doubts. No material exits on case file to support this charge. .

9. Therefore, in these circumstances, the accused 

convicted and sentenced to suffer rigorous impris 

each. A fine of Rs. 300,000/- is also imposed 

order

fine, they shall undergo, simple imprisoriment for^^

3S2-B Cr.PC be extended to both the convicts. . |
I

10. The accused Mukaram and Pir Muhammad are b 

them the benefit of doubt.

Case property be dealt with in accordance witl

I

i

11

t
' .1

Abdullali and Iftikhar -are herebyI

of 25 years ii/s 302(c) PPC 

ea-h of the convict u/s 544-A Cr.PC in

)nmeni

on
:

to compensate the legal heirs.of deceased. In ||a£e of default of payment of the said

months each. Benefits of sectioni ux (

i

ieby acquitted of the charge giving

They be released forthwith if not required in any other criminal

law afiRsf expiry of period of appeal.

S t

case.
f

«
Announced Additional Sessions Judge, 

Mardan at Katlang07.07.2032 .;
i .

cfutificate >

eerlified that this judgment of mine consists of Ihiriecn (13) pages and each page ts duly
U is

Isigned by me after necessary, corrections. !•

f] !
f-

i Announced I Additional Sessions Judge. 
Mardan at Katlang

i
07.07.2022 i■1 yj

i,
4 i

£-*<5n)| inerCopyin;/ B^nc^ 
S«S5iDn Coim
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ORDEH

Ikying involved in cHminnI ofnmcc imd charged in Cose FIR No. 427

Mardon, Tcchnicoldated 30,06.2020 U/S 302/324/34 PPC PS Koilung District
Pir Muhammad No. 744/SB of this cslahlishment is hereby placed under 

suspension with immediate efTcct.

Departmental proceedings under Khyber Pukhiunkhwa 

1975 (Amended 2014) are also initialed against him.
Police Rules \.

I

,1

I*

r

(MlBtAMMAD IRSHAD KHAN) 
Senior Supcriniendeni of Police Admo; 
Special Branch. Khyber Pakhtunkh 

Peshawar.

I

4 I

\sa,

No. /EB; dated Peshau'ar the, / /2020.Copy to ihe>
Director Technical/SB; 
LO/SB.
EA & SRC.

I.

3.
I

f

t

I

I

I

tI

I

I

I
I

i(i

:i1
I

1
I
I
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CHARGE SB H-Iff,

^^^h^mmad Irshud Khnn. SP/Admn: Special Dranch, Khyber PnJfhtunJdi 
Z^ipcieni QUtlioniy under Khyber PaiailunKhvvn Police Rules 1975 (

AfP-’ TrcbJlica!.Cons>uhlc Bir Muhqmmad Nn.7JJ/sn ..c folJow:-

You uhile ,)osic(! at SB/HQrs Pesho^vur go. involved in Oriruinal case bearing FIR No 

427, dated iO.06.2020 U/s 302-32d-34/PPt^;Policc Station Katlang District Mordan.

of the above, you appear to be guilty of misconduct under the Khyber

or any of ihepcnalijfi

wn Peshii vyar 

amended 20 H; hereby

By the reason 

Pnkhiunkhwa Police Rul 
specified in the said rules.

cs 1975 and have rendered yourself liable to all

1. You jac, ihcreforc, directed to submit y 

ipi of this Charge Sheet to the Enquiry' Officer.
2. Your xvritten defense, if any. should r|ach to the enquiry officer witiiin the 

specified period, failiug which i{ slinll

ur written defense within 7 days of the
nxe

presumed that you have no dcfcjise lo
pm in and in Uiai case, e.\-parte qption wil 

3. You arc
be taken against you.

also at liberty, if you ^islt to be hlard iin person.
4* Staiemcm of ullcgaiion is enclosed, I

(Muhammad Irsiiad Khun) 
Superiniendeni of Police Adnin:

Sf :ciul Branch Kiiybcr Pakhiunkhwa. 
Peshawar.

i L
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j
SUMIVURVftW Ai LEGATWnv«s

/1. Muhuhimi«l Irshna Khan. Smimt Special Branch. JChybcr Pakhiunkhw^ Pe.hu^sur 

Ag compoicnt auihority. is. oP Uie opinion lhai Technical ri.n«f«hi.. i...-

„:fldorc<l himself liable lo be proceeded flgainsi, M he has commllied the follDwing 

omissions/commissions within the raeaninft;Of Khyber Pukhiunkhwi Police Rules 1975.

t

1

Muhammad
acts of!

S'l’ATEMF.Nt OF ALLF.CaTI ONS.
lie, while posted ut SD/llQrs PesKtiwar got involved in Criminal case bearing FIR No. 

doted 30.06.2020 U/a 302-324-34/PPo. Police Slatjon KalJang District Murdan
«

427,

2. For the purpoia: of scrutinizing Ihb Conduct of the said 

above allegation, j 0*(P j

enquiry officer to conduct enquhy under Police Rules 1975,
The Enquirj' ORlccr shall, in accontence with the provision of the said Rules, provide

aepsed. rtxord ib findings and make within 15 days of 

the receipt of this order, recommendation Jis to punishment or other appropriate action against 

the accused.

accused vviih reference to the 

appointed .u>

y

rcaaonublo opportunity of hearing to the

I (Muhainmud Inhnd Khan) 
Superimeodent of Police Admn: 

ijpccial Branch Khybcr Pakhiui^va, ' 
PcshauTir. //

1
I

1
I

tI

dated Peshawar the. 3 ^ A 06 /' 3020
! : 1Copy of above is forwarded lb the:- | 1

Enquiry OlTicc with the direcUon tq Ltihtc deplir 

under the Rules and submit his fiiu^g, in short'es

I

1.
TOcnial proceedings against the accused 
possible lime.1I

2. LO/SB to deliver upon the olTicial dqneemcd.

I

I
1 t

I

I

I
t



T 10.r li
/PA,

Dated^^:ZXOIiM
No.Ir

f
enquery report

' ' e nf Alleaation issued by the
Gharse Sheet/StateAient « ^ peshawar vide his good

SSP/Admin; Special Branch ^ against Technical Constable PiC
' 'office NO. le FIR No..427-deted.30«^^^

Muhammad No. 744. involved| ,1 District Mardan wtiefein.the.

Ca'-SoXoouit, .saint. Jahovo name Constahie.

During the course of enquiry, Duplicate copy
relevant documents wefe obt^' Kfau'ie'harrppli^d^for BBA wherein next 
thoroughly perused. Accused , 020. ^Constable Pir Muhammad
date of hearing is fixe or - ^ pi^ his relatives and
disclosed that the other accus|i charged n t
.... have .and dispute .'^Sres in the case.

revealed that Constable Pir 
in 25-07-2020 is fixed 

of the learned

of FIR and other 

Katlang and was

cornplainant party charged him

The enquiry contii)cted so far
7 44/SB has 'applied for BBA wherein

h'quld better wait till decision
nvestigation.

Muhammad No 
as next date of hearing. He ^

is also undercourt as the case

fu(.

/ sUPEUIN'Ae SnENT OF POLICE 
SPECIAL URANCH MARDAN RECION(^ lO /

j .i - ?

\ «
I0

3-
I



Cb)
jSNOUiiiv

XiSOiNKLAL CONS IA HI li IMR
Ude£-EllC(v;
.,. . '‘‘■'cliniciil

'•020 ii/ji 3y
Qhfir

Consinble I>ir 
“ciion, SpocinI B Muhnnimiicl Belt No iaa , •,

, ;."0|. has
"<l *pai1momn|Sli'"'**' '“8““' ''a

tonsh vMo No.
quity has been Iniriiitecl 

noininaieci

£<-• sliecicil
Special 

Oiots. 'J'he
waK

Marclah 
*n order to dig out ihusaid

undersigned) i once again for denovo t5nc|uiry and theos an Bnyuiiy OHicer.
^Eoceedhyj^

Ruling the 

'■‘^G'Jrded, (heir 

"• Const Piacousod"omo ’?"'' ("'““d omcinl). (I./A)

' • 1" lt>« BISI su'r » his sloa-n,cn..

dhdista.::r has
4- I-Je also Slated that he i 
kind of step,
5. And

short

The
first SI on 17-09-2020, that his

accused arc his 

ive land issue, 
no link with the said incident .I

IS aware of Rules and I 
\

requested at the end to /ile the
-aws and could not take such

enquiry against him

1. In the incident area, he recovered 

including motorcycle of the vici'jm.
2. lihat dui mg house search of accused illikJnir 

Mie barrel of die pistol smelled like it ’

one bullet and three empty shells

one 30 bore pistol 
was recently used, and took

vNiis absent from 26-00-2,020 in

recovered. ^
I into position.

3. mat Constable Pir Muhammad No. 
uie Spcoial Branch.

vsas
*

• T
7dh|

1



<3)
< Ai ihc time ()1 ot?cURinQO fill ne^iiisod proitcncc vvcitJ rcpoi'tcd oi ihc cniT^ii:

I

s. Uimni) fnicnrOijalioti threat, VO bore pisiols 

Wr Muh.«nnw<l. Ab<lvjllnh iintJ Mvikiinim,
swre rccovcrctl )rom iitvUitt*} 

RcooverctI empty uhells wefe 
spaicheU to I'Sl,, I’eshnvvar Tor forensic opinion which ia still awaited.

6. |nv>esii]^nfaQn ofTiccr daboratecl in the Inst line of his ataicnicnt that nil 
acewed nrc in\>olvcd.5n the. ease.I

£&jiBlns^nn<

Keeping m view of the above oiroumsinnces and available record in hand. J 
nqi^* Officer reached ro the eonolusion that the accused ofllcial Pir Muhammad 

0. 744 u’as absent from his Jawfttl duly on 26-06-2020 without informing hi: 
m iate officer. Similarly, Investigation Officer slated in his statement ihtii Pit 
« amm^ along with other three accused, were present on the spot The

dccUu-cd that the accused is
not,Bi-V"i‘^‘'’ or Ihe accused official Pir Muhammad could
not satisfy the undersigned. , ,

RccomnicndiUion:

nicwforc, the accused officjal (Constable Pir Muhammad No 7-)-l) is 

hereby recommended for major punishment, if agreed please.

\

i
i

/

y

i

U

(Qunid lOtinal)
, SlVPcshawar Region,
Special Branch, IIqrs; Pcshau.ir. i

J

I

io. La..
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I flNALSP

I. MulisnonHi Inhsd Khun S$pJA4aa: Spoctol Branch Kl’. Poihawar being 

I coiopdiatf mflhorify ttwto Kbyber PnkhumWtwa, Policy Rulca. 1975 (Araendeil 20I4J. imuc this 

* sStowousc notice to you TcduksICanstabieBir Muhammad No , 744|!SB on (he rpUowmg

fifHBidt:*

CAtiseNonry. I

I

I
t

*1
t t
:
? t

I

TbM* you potted to Peabawar got fovoltcd m crtmiiul ease bearing
RRNo. 427 dated 30.06.20M u/» 302/324iW PPCPS Knilang Dtstnet Mardait

♦
I

r
You were served with Oo^ sheet and staieroent of alkgaiiofu based oa sdd 

) ehargcf weic Usued to the accuied oflkter vide this office Endstr No. 5270*71 Uoud 50 06*^^ 

SiOad Khan SP/ SB Mardon ym nomhu^d as Goqulry Oflker to Kruthdze the conduct of 

accused officer with reference to the dia^gci lovckdi against him. The Enquuy Officer offer 

conduct ofEnquiryi in his findings reached to the coochttloff that due to butuffkicitt evidence the 

caquUy proceedings may be kept pending till dcciiKM of the tmJ court to (he cnmiral ease. 
However the undersigned being the competent authority did oot agree with the ffadinp and 

directed donovo proceeding In the matter wherein Hnqulry Oflker Oudd Kamal SP Peahxwor 

R^m Special Branch. Peshawar wus of^kdenod Thc linqofry Officer offer cooduef of denmo 

enquTry. In his nndtngs reached ip the c^nchtsum ihat the accused officer ts foutaJ godt) of 
coramhrion uf mUconduo.

I

1

Affer going through the fftidisgS of the piqairy Offkcr. (be eutoml avaiUMc oa 

record and other connected papers. I ant taihfled that you have nmeorsiaer bexeg
defined under Ibid Rules. As a reMdi ihc^f. 1 MuhamnuJ Inhod Khaa S5P Adxn. S;eUil 
Branch KP. Peshawar os compcicin authority iiive tenioiuely dcsstfed to cnj«xr cjp«i )tiu 
pufdshmctH under Ibid Kuics.

I

»
You ore thcrtlbrc. directed ihraugh HUuJ ShoM Csatc Nouec lo op^ mUklm 

IS days as why not punishment be imposed upon you.

In ease your reply ts not rvcctved wihin^ sUpotaied period, it staU be twjsmii 
that you have no ddeme to pul and la that ^oseaa ct-forte aettoo shall be ^uo

I

Abio stole whether you desifOd to be heard hi persoa

Copy oT thcjffndlng of the Ctupihy t ffkcr a cncioicd.
I
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dispose of depnrtmcnial proceedings iniuaied under KJiybcr

Technical Constable Pir Muhammad
This order is pt\hscd io

PnkhutnkhsMi Police Kulcs 1.97-5 CAmendeii 2014) ugainsi
I'acis lonnhiB Hw h.ickuround ofllie clup-irlmcnwl proceedings arc as unden-

ir Muhammad No. 744/SB (hereinaflcr referred to as an accused

olVicer) while posted to SB/l lQr Peshawar got involveil' in criminal case beanng FIR No. 

427 dated 30.06.2020 u/.s 302/324/34 PPC PS Kallung District Mardan.

No. 744tSB.
‘rcelinicul Conslubic Pir

issued 10 theGluirpc sheet and stntcmeni of nllcgnliuns based on said charges were 
olVicer vide this ollicc Hndsi; No 5270-71 dated 30.06.2020. Sajad Khan SP/ SBaccused

Mardan was nominaicd os linquio' Omccr to scrutinive the conduct of accused officer with 

rcrcrcnec to the charges leveled ngotnSt him. The Enquiry Officer nfler conduct of Enquiry, in his

findings reached lo Ute conclusion that due lo insufficient evidence the enquiry proceedings may ^ 
he kept pending till decision of the trini court in llie cnniinnl case Howci.xr the undersigned 

being the coinpoteiU uuthoril) did not agree wilii the findings and directed denovo proceeding in 

iheiuatler wherein Kmiihr\ Officer Quaid Kiunal SP IVshawar Region Special Branch. Peshawar 
wns appointed. The l-nqinry Officer aficr conduct of dciuwo enquiry, in his findings reached to
the conclusion that ihc accused officer is found guill> of commis,sion of misconduct.

Aficr going through die findings of Uic Enquiry Officer, the material available on record 

and connected papers. I am satisfied Uiat the accused Officer commuted miscooduct within the 

meaning of ihid Rules.
Before tmpostng'majur punishment, he was issued Final Show Cause Notice and heard in 

person by the undersigned that why the aforesaid penalty should not be imposed upon him. His 

reply to the Final Show Cause Notice is not satisfactory os it is proved beyond shadow of doubt 
during enquiry proceedings ilmi accused officer is indeed imoKcd in the case.

' As a result thereof. I Muhammad Irshud Khan. Senior Superintendent of Police Admn, 
Special Branch, IChybcr Pukhiunkhwo, Peshawar being a competent authority under Ibid Rules 

hereby imposed upon him Mojor Penalty of dismissal from service with an immediate efiecu

(MUHAMMAD 1RSHAO KHAN) 
Senior Supcriniendcni of Police Admn; 
Special Branch, IChyber Pokhtimkhwa,

, Peshawar.
, dated Peshawar the, XV / tlQilO.

Copy to all concerned Tor information and necessary action.
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* ORDER

This order is passed In departineiital appeal Hied by Ex-Consiable l^ir Muluniiiinmd No,744:'SB 

(liereinafter only referred as accused o.lTieer) of 5his establishnienl against the impugned order of his 

Dismissal from Service vide Order No. 7451-52/EB dated 21.09.2020 passed by Senior Superintendent of 

Police, Admin, Special Branch, Khyber Pakluiinkinvn, Pesliawar. I'ucis lending to the instant 

departmental appeal are as follows:- • • .

That accused officer wliiie posted in Special Braneh was charged in criminal ca.se bearing No. 

427 dated 30.06.2020 u/s 302/324/34 PPC PS Katlang District Mardan.

Resullantl). proper departniesUal proceedings were initiated against liie accused ofllcer on the 

direction of Competent Authority under Khyber Pakhuinkhwa Police Rules 1975 (Amended 2014). 

Charge sheet and statement of allegations based on said charges were issued to the accused officer vide 

liiis oHlce Ettdst: No. 5270-71. daled 30.06.2020. Sajad Khan SIV SB Mardan was nominated as Enquiry 

Ofllcer to scrutinize the conduct of accused olllccr wiilt reference to the cliarges leveled against him. I'he 

. Enquiry Officer after conduct of Enquiiy, iu his findings reached to the conclusion that due to tnsiilUciem 
evidence the enquiry proceedings may be kept pending till decision of the trial court in the criminal case. 

However, liie undersigned being the competent authority did not agree with the findings and directed 

denovo proceeding in die matter wherein Enquiiy Officer Otuuti Kama!, SP Peshawar Region. Special 

Branch, l^eshawar was appointed. 1 he Enquiry Officer after conduct of denovo enquir)’, in his findings - 

reached to the conclusion that the accused officer is found guilty of commission of misconduct within the 
meaning of ibid Rules as he committed this horrific offence hence Dismissed from Service \ i(le Order 
No. 7451-32/EB dated 21.09.2020./ '•

Accused oincer disciplimny proceedings and criiiiinal proceedings are quite distinct from each 

other hav ing aliogelher different characteristics aiKl there is nothing common between the adjudicative 

, Ibi unis In whom separate prescribed procedure and mechanism is followed for adjudication.and both the 

forums have their own domain of jurisdiction. Decision of one forum would have be a misconceived 

notion to consider the acquittal in criminal trial as an embargo against disciplinary proceedings.

Tlie deparimeniiil appeal preferred by the defaulter e.\-constuble technical is badly time barred by 

approximately two (02) years. Though, he is acqtiiiled of the charge giving him benefit of doubt but this 

is not sulficient cause for his exoneration. Therefore, the appeal of appellant is rejected and filed being 

time barred coupled with his actions.

Deputy irtspecli
- Special Branch Kl^yber Pakhtunkinsa. 

Peshawar.

daled Peshawar the; 2-&J ij /2022
Copies to all concerned for information and iieccssary ucLton.

lt*ral of Police^

!

m>yfNo, /EB
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